PT/N/TS/USCG/1 Date : 02/01/09

To,

SAE International,

755 W. Big Beaver Rd. Ste 1600,
Troy, MI 48084

Subject : Listing of PIX hydraulic hoses in SAE J1942-1 (USCG)
Kind Attention : Mr. Gjysta Kqireg (Jill)

Dear Mr Jill,
This refers to our various correspondences through email regarding the above subject, in order to

get our 18 types of hydraulic hoses approved by SAE Technical Committee for listing in J1942-1,
we are sending herewith the letter and relevant test reports as per the attached matrix.

Kindly arrange the needful and let us know for further action.

With warm regards,
For PIX TRANSMISSION LTD.

L

R. C. Ghosh

Sr. Manager-Business Development
Ph.: 07104-235228, mobile-0981149390
email : ghosh@pixtrans.com

Encl : Matrix of PIX Hoses & test report for USCG certification

ACGEPTED FOR LISTING
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